REFERENCE QUESTIONNAIRE

Provide a minimum of four (4) completed Reference Questionnaires, two (2) from previous owners, NOT PCSB, and two (2) from architects from completed projects and, COMPLETED responses shall be sent to Joe Benjamin via email at benjaminst@pcsb.org.  (Duplicate this form as needed)

	Applicant Firm Name:
	     

	Reference Organization/Firm Name:
	     

	Reference Contact Person
	     

	Telephone:
	     

	Email Address:
	     

	RFQ #
	Project: 


Please use the following scoring guidelines:

(1)Did not meet expectations   (2) Below Average      (3) Average/Satisfactory     (4) Above Average

	Item
	Question
	Score

	1
	How would you score this firms’ pre constructions services?
	

	2
	How would you score this firms’ cost control to stay within construction budget?
	

	3
	How would you score this firms’ ability to resolve conflicts professionally and in a timely manner?
	

	4
	How would you score this firms’ working relationship with owner
	

	5
	How would you score this firms’ working relationship with architect and consultants?
	

	6
	How would you score this firms’ ability to complete the project on time?
	

	7
	How would you score this firms’ ability to complete punch list deficiencies in a timely manner?
	

	8
	How would you score this firms’ ability to accurately document actual conditions for as built records?
	

	9
	How would you score this firms’ ability to administratively close out the project?
	

	10
	How would you score this firms’ warranty program?
	

	
	
	

	11
	Would you use this firm again?
	Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 
   No   FORMCHECKBOX 




Additional Comments:

	     

	     

	     

	     


______________________________________________

(Signature)

For PCSB Use Only:  Total Raw Score _________
